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MEMORANDUM FOR: Alan R. Herdt, Chief, Engineering Inspectinn Branch, ETP

TrRU: Join A, Olshinski, Director, ETP
FROM: Carl E. Alderson, Director, Enforcement Sta+f
SUBJECT: HARRIS: FALSIFICATION OF HYDROSTATIC TEST RUESULTS

(REF CASE NO. 2G067)

The enclosed 31 Report of Inquiry No. 202-026 which was received by
the Enforcement Staff on November 18, 1082, relates ta alleged
improper practices in the conduct of hydrotests and is forwarded
for whatever action you deem appropriate.

Lf any followup inspection is conducted, please be sure the Enforcement
Staff is provided a copy of the resultiing inspection renort.

.\u.&n«-&————

€. Alderson

Enclosure:
Renort. of Inquiry
No. 2Q2-02%
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